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From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:06 PM
To: Jessie, Janelle; Govan, Tekia
Cc: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com; lrenfro@bechtel.com; marilyn.kray@exeloncorp.com; 

Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com
Subject: Draft RAI Set #6 - Requested Response Time 

Janelle – Per our discussion yesterday, Exelon requests the following RAI response times for Draft RAI Set # 6: 
 

1. Question # 19814 – Response to this RAI requires a relatively complex calculation to develop the water level time 
series requested in the RAI.  Exelon requests a response time of 180 days (August/September 2011 timeframe). 

2. Question # 19815 – Exelon requests a 45 day response time. 
3. Questions 20015 – 20035 – Response to the E-Plan RAIs will likely require discussions with various state and 

local agencies and revisions to various E-Plan documents Exelon requests a response time of greater than 45 
days.  I may be able to be more specific on Monday after additional discussion with our contractor.  

 
Please let me know if any additional information is needed. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Dave Distel 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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